
Amy E. Hirakis  
Senior Counsel 
Legal Department 
 

 

July 10, 2020 
 
VIA: E-MAIL ONLY  
 
Daniel G. Asmus, Esquire 
Steve Gray, Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
300 North Second Street 
Suite 1102 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
 
Re: Pa. P.U.C. v. Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. 
 Docket No. R-2020-3018835 
 
Dear Counsel: 
 
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.’s responses to the following data requests in the 
referenced matter are available via the Box, the cloud-based storage website employed 
by the Company for service of discovery responses: 
 
OSBA Set 1:   003, 023  
 
Link to the Box: https://account.box.com/login 
  
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Amy E. Hirakis  
 
/kak 
Enclosure 
cc:   Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary (cover letter and certificate of service only) 
 Certificate of Service (w/enc.)  
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